3/10/2018 Pacific Swimming, Inc Mail - Re: End of Summer Zone meet
Pw IF ¢ Cliff Reyda <creyda@pacswim.org>

Re: End of Summer Zone meet
1 message

PacSwimEmail <mpiccardo@pacswim.org> Mon, Jan 29, 2018 at 2:29 PM

To: Michael Greymont <mgreymont@mhgcg.com>, Cliff Reyda <creyda@pacswim.org>, jim Aumann <jim_aumann@hotmail.com>,
Guiselle Morrone <teammanager@westcoastaquatics.org>

This is a matter for discussion at our next Z1S board meeting.

We'd have to do chase starts for sure. You might be able to get away with 1000 swimmers since champs meets don’t have
the 4-hour rule. We could do all 50 and 100 meter events except for IM, which would have to be the 200 IM.

200 MR and 200 FR for all age groups is OK by me also. WEST has blocks at both ends of the pool (or can set up that way).
Mike P.

From: Michael Greymont

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 3:22 PM

To: 'PacSwimEmail' ; 'Cliff Reyda' ; 'jim Aumann'; 'Guiselle Morrone'
Subject: RE: End of Summer Zone meet

Hello there.

My recommendation is the following

2 8 lane courses (Chase starts)

700 swimmers per session

3 events per swimmer

Do relays at end, 200 MR and 200 FR for 10-Under, 11-12, 13-14, 15 older. 3 teams per age group/gender (no scoring since this is a
team based event)

JO Minus for time entries.

Should be what we do.
MG

From: PacSwimEmail [mailto:mpiccardo@pacswim.org]

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 1:02 PM

To: Cliff Reyda <creyda@pacswim.org>; jim Aumann <jim_aumann@hotmail.com>; Michael Greymont <mgreymont@mhgcg.com>;
Guiselle Morrone <teammanager@westcoastaquatics.org>

Subject: Re: End of Summer Zone meet

At most and that means chase starts. We do have the advantage of not having to hold finals.
Guiselle — how many swimmers entered the LC JO meets at WEST in past years?
Mike P.

From: Cliff Reyda
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